

Dolores Bears Booster Club Meeting Minutes

February 6, 2022

Present: Shelly Purkat, President; Kim Parr; Treasure, Staci Cost; Secretary; Rylee Jo Kiddo, President Elect; Rene Farias

The meeting was called to order at 5:05 PM by Shelly Purkat, President;.

Secretary Minutes: Motion made by Shelly to approve of the minutes from December 5, 2022. The motion was seconded by Rylee Jo Kiddo. The minutes were approved.

Treasurer's Report: Kim shared the treasurer's report for December and January. The beginning balance was \$3,839.70. Total income was \$3,880.38 and total expenses were \$3,094.77. The ending balance was \$4,625.31. Staci made a motion to approve the treasurer's report and Rene seconded the motion. The treasurer's report was approved.

Operation Graduation Report (OG): An updated memorandum of understanding (MOU) was received from OG with signatures of the Booster officer signatures. Shelly said the OG treasurer stepped down and we may need to complete a new MOU. Shelly will get the recent minutes from OG. A representative from OG was not present at the meeting.

Concessions Report: Rene reports that she believes there are 4 more concessions set up and we are winding down. Discussion about paper goods. Decided to not charge at this time. Discussion about a concession for middle school DI that was on the schedule but a game did not happen.

Student Government: Snowcoming was discussed by Siena Parr. She said nothing is needed at this time.

OLD BUSINESS:

- Inventory for principal and athletic director. Shelly talked to the athletic director and HS principal. The plan will be for them to supply their own supplies.
- Booster Club Webpage and Bear Wear:
 - Cheri found the web page and placed the link on the main web page.
 - Bear wear website is making money.
 - Kim's would like to have a poster made with the QR code to be available during school events.
- Ski Swap for Cross Country:
 - Credit card app, the square, worked very well.
 - Cross country netted just over \$3400.00.
 - Dunn Deal from Durango brought their used and new gear with three people to assist with answering questions. It was a success and Kim found it to be a good fundraiser.

New Business:

- Late Bear Backer Banners: Three businesses have paid for the Diamond Level that includes the banner for the gym and the sign for the football field. The signs for the football field are rolled up on top of the fridge. Football season is already over and they did not get the money in time to get their banner posted. Discussion was to have the banners placed for next year's football season.
- Feed the teachers for PTC Monday 3/13/23 or Wednesday 3/15/23: Rene would like to do Wednesday the 15th. The middle school PTC will be in the commons. Shelly will talk to Red Hot Crusin' Cuisine about catering. Rene made a motion to approve Red Hot Crusin' Cuisine as the provider of food and to budget up to \$350.00. Ryllee Jo seconded the motion. Motion passed.

Next Meeting- Monday, March 6, 2023 - 5:00 p.m. @ HS Library

Meeting adjourned at 5:55 PM.

Notes submitted by S. Cost